Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 9:52 AM

To: admin-d; assignments; SUR

Cc: Teo Jie Yang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018518 /JY || Ol- SLE7702T (WHITE) TP- SLK8084E || Est:
$0 || PROFI AUTOMOTIVE

Attachments: C10018518.zip

Importance: High

Hi Team,

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLK8084E

Please kindly take note that the officer in-charge is Mr.Jie Yang , who is copied in the email.
We appreciate if you can keep him in the loop.

Profi Automotive
10 Kaki Bukit Road 2,
#01-05, First East Centre,
Singapore 417868

M: 94335558 Edward Ow

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Profi Automotive <profi.automotive@asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 9:13 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Teo Jie Yang <jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request On 08-11-2022 || Ourf: C10018518 || SLK8084E against SLE7702T
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Maybie,



Our choice is LKK. Thank you.

KINDLY BE REMINDED OF THE CHANGE OF OUR ADDRESS AS STATED BELOW.
10 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2 #01-05, FIRST EAST CENTRE. SINGAPORE 417868.

Warmest regards,
Edward Ow

Profi Automotive

10 Kaki Bukit Road 2,

#01-05, First East Centre,
Singapore 417868

M: 94335558

E: profi.automotive@asia.com

From: Profi Automotive <profi.automotive@asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 5:39 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Notice of Accident || SLK8084E against SLE7702T (Your insured)
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,
Please see the attached.

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




